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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
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BUDDY WAYNE ANDERSON
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NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TE
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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:

Count One
Production of Child Pornography
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e))

On a date between on or about May 18, 1999 and on or about December 11, 2003,

in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of Texas, Buddy Wayne Anderson,

defendant, did and attempted to knowingly employ, use, persuade, induce, entice and

coerce Jane Doe, a person under the age of eighteen (18) years, to engage in sexually

explicit conduct for the purpose of producing visual depictions of such conduct, which

visual depictions were produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped and

transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by any means, including by

computer, by taking photographs of Jane Doe, who was then four to eight-years old, with

a Polaroid camera to create visual depictions of Jane Doe engaged in sexually explicit

conduct, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256, including the following described images:
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Image 1

A Polaroid photograph depicting Jane
Doe, a nude, female child, wearing only a
bib with her genitals exposed in a lewd
and lascivious manner. Jane Doe is
leaning against a woman who is wearing
blue and green plaid boxer shorts.

Image 2

A Polaroid lewd and lascivious
photograph depicting Jane Doe, a nude,
prepubescent female child, with her
genitals exposed (close-up). A woman’s
arms are seen holding Jane Doe’s legs to
support the pose

Image 3

A Polaroid lewd and lascivious
photograph depicting Jane Doe, a nude,
female child, wearing only a bib, with her
genitals exposed. Jane Doe is sitting on a
bed spreading her legs and holding a
photograph. A male leg is seen in the
photograph.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e).
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Count Two
Production of Obscene Visual Representations
of the Sexual Abuse of Children
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1466A(a)(1) and 2252A(b)(1))

On or about July 30, 2010, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of Texas,
defendant, Buddy Wayne Anderson, did knowingly produce and attempted to produce a
video of photographs of the visual depictions of the lewd and lascivious exhibition of the
genitals and pubic area of minor children that was produced using materials that had been
mailed, shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce by any means,
including by computer, and is obscene; by creating a digital slide show on compact disk
of photographs of nude children that zooms in and focuses on the genital area of the

children depicted in these photographs.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1466A(a)(1) and 2252A(b)(1).
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Count Three
Possession of Child Pornography
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5))

On or about February 18, 2011, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of
Texas, the defendant, Buddy Wayne Anderson, knowingly possessed material that
contained three or more images of child pornography that were mailed, shipped, and
transported in interstate commerce by any means, including by computer, and which were
produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped and transported in interstate and
foreign commerce.

Included on his hard drive of his computer Buddy Wayne Anderson possessed

the following five described still images visually depicting the lascivious exhibition of the

genitals and pubic area of minors, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 2256:

9013.jpg Lewd and lascivious image of a
naked minor female who is standing
holding a white towel in her right
hand

9018.jpg Lewd and lascivious image of a
female infant child sitting down
exposing her genitals.

9015.jpg Lewd and lascivious image of a
nude minor female laying on her
.| back with only the waist down to
her knees depicted.

9035.jpg Lewd and lascivious image of naked
minor girl sitting on another
person’s lap. There appears to be an
adult arm and adult knee in the
photo.
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9046.jpg

Lewd and lascivious image of nude
minor child with one hand resting
on her left thigh.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)

JAMES T. JACKS
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

CAMILLE E. SPARKS’

Assistant United States Attorney
Texas State Bar No. 00790878
1100 Commerce Street, Third Floor
Dallas, Texas 75242-1699
Telephone: 214.659.8600
Facsimile: 214.767.2846
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

BUDDY WAYNE ANDERSON (1)

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (e)
Production of Child Pornography

18 U.S.C. §§ 1466A(a)(1) and 2252A(b)(1)
Production of Obscene Visual Representations of the
Sexual Abuse of Children

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)
Possession of Child Pornography

3 Counts

A true bill rendered: W

DALLAS FOREPERSON

L)

Flled ,m open court this Zﬁ day Q/fw W ,A.D.2011.
W W/ e Clerk

E/UDD’Y WAYNE ANDE;‘R? STODY

UNITED STATES DISTHCT/MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Criminal Complaint 3:11-MJ-123
Magistrate Case No. 3:11-MJ-123
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information

" NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: L] Yes LX No New Defendant: \r)i] Yes ‘!i No
Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: zjlYes Zj No If Yes, number:
Juvenile: }* Yes {E No Search Warrant Case Number
If Yes, Matter to be sealed: R 20 from District of
‘j Yes @ No Magistrate Case Number 3:11-MJ-123
Defendant Name BUDDY WAYNE ANDERSON (1)
Alias Name
Address

3-T1CR-104-K

County in which offense was committed: ___ Dallas

U.S. Attorney Information

AUSA Camille E. Sparks Bar # TX Bar No. 0079087¢
Interpreter
Yes X No If Yes, list language and/or dialect:

Location Status

X Already in Federal Custody as of_3/24/2011 in_Seagoville
_._ Already in State Custody
|._: On Pretrial Release

U.S.C. Citations

Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 3 L] Petty | Misdemeanor X Felony
Citation Description of Offense Charged Count(s)

18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a) and (¢) Production of Child Pornography 1

18 U.S.C. §§ 1466A(a)(1) and Production of Obscene Visual Representations 2
2252A(b)(1) of the Sexual Abuse of Children

18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5) Possession of Child Pornography 3

Datelfﬂ [’Z - SignatureofAUSA/[]/fM/(/(/&_d 8 WAM



